Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]
Sent: 5/26/2020 10:41:09 AM
To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]
Subject: RE: IBEC

Sounds good. Thanks

Sent from oy Samsung Galaxy siartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Date: 5/26/20 10:26 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org™>
Subject: Re: IBEC

Hi Mindy,
The team requested that we start at 11:00 to go through the mundane changes, catch typos, etc. When the
entitlements call concludes, everyone can jump over to my line at 12:00. We can wait to talk about more

substantive edits like the MMRP until the complete team is on the phone. Sound okay?

Thanks,
Christina

Christina Erwin

ESA|916.231.1271
cerwin(@esassoc.com

On May 26, 2020, at 9:58 AM, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> wrote:

Could we schedule this to start at 127 We have an entitlements meeting from 10-12.
Respectfully,

Rindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard @ Inglewood, C4A 90301

VI310) 412-5230  mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QOMMITMENT to Frobiem Solving. BETERMENATION 1o Succeed,

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com]




Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 11:49 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Christopher E. Jackson; Gordon Anderson (Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com);
Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com}; Brian Boxer; Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Lisa
Trifiletti; Perla Solis {perla@trifiletticonsulting.com); Gerard McCallum {gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com};
CHolmguist@wilsonmeany.com; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com);
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP {dgershwin@coblentziaw.com); Robert Hodil
{rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Joshua R. Steinhauer
(jrs@coblentzlaw.com)

Subject: IBEC

When: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 11:00 AM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: WebEx below

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room

confersncing system or application to start the




Need help? Go to ix




